
 CITY TOURISM COMMISSION
Commissioners:  Jon F. Vein, President; Otto Padron, Vice President;

Bricia Lopez; David Stone; Germonique Ulmer

Members of the public who wish to speak during the meeting must submit a “Request to Speak” form to the Board
Secretary prior to the commencement of the public comments item. Comments by the public on matters not
identified on the agenda, but within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission, will be heard only during the
item designated as “Public Comment.”  Public speaking will be limited to one minute per speaker.

Special Meeting
Wednesday, January 12, 2022

9:00 a.m.

Dial in number:
1-669-254-5252

Meeting ID: 160 661 2026

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
a. General and Agenda Item Public Comments

To make a public comment, dial the number again, enter the meeting ID#, then press *9. Limit is
one minute per speaker, per item.

b. Neighborhood Council representatives on any Neighborhood Council Resolution or
Community Impact Statement filed with the City Clerk which relate to any agenda item
listed or being considered on this agenda for the City Tourism Commission.

3. APPROVE MINUTES
a. Approval of the regular meeting minutes from December 15, 2021

4. REPORTS
a. Executive Director Report
b. ASM Update
c. LATCB Update

5. ACTION ITEMS
a. Findings to Continue Teleconference Meetings Pursuant to AB 361

Determination in accordance with AB 361 Section 3(e)(3) that, while the state of emergency due
to the Covid-19 pandemic, as originally proclaimed by the Governor on March 4, 2020, remains
active and/or state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social
distancing, this legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency
and. that the state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet
safely in person and/or state or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to
promote  social distancing.

6. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PAID REPRESENTATIVES
If you are compensated to monitor, attend, or speak at this meeting, City law may require you to register as a lobbyist
and report your activity. See Los Angeles Municipal Code 48.01 et seq. More information is available at
ethics.lacity.org/lobbying. For assistance, please contact the Ethics Commission at (213) 987-1960 or
ethics.commission@lacity.org.

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the City Tourism Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the Executive Office of the Los Angeles Convention Center, 1201 S. Figueroa Street,
Los Angeles, CA 90015, during normal business hours
.
As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate
on the basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its
programs, services and activities. 1

mailto:ethics.commission@lacity.org


Item 3a

Approval of the 

December 15, 2021 Minutes

2



CITY TOURISM COMMISSION

Regular Meeting Minutes
December 15, 2021

The Board of City Tourism Commissioners (Board) convened a regular meeting on
Wednesday, December 15, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. via Zoom.

PRESENT:
Vice President Otto Padron, presiding
Commissioner David Stone
Commissioner Germonique Ulmer

ABSENT:
President Jon F. Vein
Commissioner Bricia Lopez

PRESENTERS:
Ellen Schwartz, ASM
Ben Zarhoud, ASM
Kimberly Miera, Deputy City Attorney
Doane Liu, CTD
Darren Green, LATCB

Item 1.  Call to Order / Roll Call
Vice President Padron, presiding, called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.

Item 2a.  Public Comment
None

Item 2b. Neighborhood Council
None

Item 3a.  Approval of the regular meeting minutes from November 17, 2021
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

Item 4a. Executive Director Report
Mr. Doane Liu provided an overview of his activities since the last Board meeting, which
included: meetings with clients, including FIFA regarding the 2026 World Cup, WWE
regarding the Fan Fest, MLB regarding the Fan Fest Play Ball Park; attending the
LATCB Board meeting where he provided a presentation on the Career Academy, a tour
of the Grand LA Project which includes residential and hotel business, and an Auto
Show reception hosted by CTD for approximately 60 City staff members

3



Board of City Tourism Commission
December 15, 2021
Page 2 of 2

Item 4b. ASM Monthly Update
Ms. Ellen Schwartz reported 10 events with 19,600 attendees, three of which were city
wide events, and three filmings for the month of October resulting in over $83,861 in
revenue, noting that the city wide events were smaller than normal, about 25%-30% of
pre-pandemic years but were successful. Ms. Schwartz gave an overview of event
safety measures including cashless F&B, parking, etc. Mr. Ben Zarhoud presented the
financial data for October, reporting an operating surplus of $1.1M, which is $0.5M
above budget projection, and $5.7M in gross revenue: 25% from rental, 27% from F&B,
and 10% from parking, noting that LACC is starting to capitalize on returning events &
filmings. Mr. Zarhoud reported $1.4M in operating expenses, $0.2M above prior year,
noting the increased activity and ramp up in staffing. Mr. Zarhoud reported the October
Exhibit Hall occupancy was 60%.

Item 4c. LATCB Monthly Update
Mr. Darren Green reported that LATCB has processed 43 leads YTD and booked
44,060 room nights, with year-end goals of 176 leads and 225,000 projected room
nights, noting that while room night pick up is still varying, lead production is ahead of
prior year, with reduced room nights. Mr. Green reported that 19 events are booked for
2022, 3 of which are new pieces of business and that 2023 is rebounding well with 21
events booked. Mr. Green also reported that per Tourism Economics, Los Angeles’ hotel
market is outperforming its competitive set, driven by city wide events. Mr. Green
provided an overview of the four major factors impacting recovery including: Covid-19
resurgence; supply chain bottlenecks; persistent inflation; and labor shortages as the
hospitality industry quit rate is far above the total of all other industries.

Item 5: Discussion Items
None

Item 6: Findings to Continue Teleconference Meetings Pursuant to AB 361
Ms. Kimberly Miera informed the Board that the Brown Act included teleconference
provisions and that Governor Newsom eased the requirements during the pandemic.
Ms. Miera stated that AB 361 allows legislative bodies to consider circumstances that
impact the ability of members to meet safely in person and that the item must be
considered every 30 days.

THE BOARD UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED CONTINUING THE ABILITY TO HAVE VIRTUAL
COMMISSION MEETINGS. DUE TO TIME REQUIREMENTS A SPECIAL MEETING WILL BE
SCHEDULED FOR JANUARY 12, 2022.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 9:45 a.m. without objection.

4



Item 4a

Executive Director’s Report

5



Item 4b

ASM Update

6



1111

6

BEN ZARHOUD

LOS ANGELES CONVENTION CENTER
MONTHLY UPDATE FOR

NOVEMBER 2021

7



212

EMPLOYEE SPOTLIGHT

8



BRIDE WORLD
3,000

LACC NOVEMBER 2021 EVENTS

PRI-MED REGIONAL CONFERENCE
800

LA AUTO SHOW 2021

NOVEMBER 19 – 29, 2021

ESTIMATE TOTAL ATTENDANCE: 230,000 9



9

BRIDE WORLD
3,000

LACC NOVEMBER 2021 FINANCIALS

OPERATING SURPLUS (LOSS):

• $3.2 million (before approved City Reimbursements, A & I and Capital Projects)

• $0.7 million above budget 

• $3.2 million above prior year

REVENUES:

• $8.3 million gross revenue (before discounts and service provider share)
• $4.9 million net revenue
• $0.2 million above budget and $3.7 million above prior year

$0

$400,000

$800,000

$1,200,000

$1,600,000

$2,000,000

$2,400,000

$2,800,000

$3,200,000

$3,600,000

Rent Parking F & B Utility distribution Telecommunications

LACC Revenues

Net Revenue - Current Year Net Revenue - Budget Net Revenue - Prior Year Vendor Share / Discount / Expenses 10



10

BRIDE WORLD
3,000

LACC NOVEMBER 2021 FINANCIALS

OPERATING EXPENSES:

• $1.7 million (before approved A & I, Capital Projects, and City reimbursement)
• $0.5 million below budget and $0.5 million above prior year

CITY REIMBURSEMENT - $0.1 million

Capital and Alterations & Improvements

$0
$100,000
$200,000
$300,000
$400,000
$500,000
$600,000
$700,000
$800,000
$900,000

$1,000,000

Salaries and Benefits Maintenance and Other Utilities

Actual Budget Prior Year

11



11

BRIDE WORLD
3,000

LACC NOVEMBER 2021 OCCUPANCY

88%

16%

100%

81%

21.22 20.21 19.20 18.19

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Exhibit Hall Occupancy

37%

21%

69% 70%

21.22 20.21 19.20 18.19

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Exhibit Hall Occupancy - (July-November)

12



Item 4c

LATCB Update

13



Los Angeles Tourism & Convention Board

CTD Board of Commissioners
January 12, 2022



SALES UPDATES

Darren K Green

Chief Sales Officer

15



CITYWIDE CONVENTION SALES

YTD FY21/22 PRODUCTION RESULTS

Lead Production
Leads
Actual

FY 21/22 Goal 176

FY 21/22 YTD 49
FY 20/21 STLY 37

Booked Room Nights 
Produced

RNs
Actual

FY 21/22 Goal 225,000

FY 21/22 YTD 62,108
FY 20/21 STLY 153,467

Dated January 5, 2021

16



C I T Y W I D E  C O N V E N T I O N  B O O K E D  R O O M  N I G H T S

2 0 1 5 - 2 0 2 5  C A L E N D A R  Y E A R  A R R I V A L  D A T E

Dated January 6, 2021

17



C I T Y W I D E  C O N V E N T I O N  B O O K E D  R O O M  N I G H T S

2 0 1 5 - 2 0 2 5  C A L E N D A R  Y E A R  A R R I V A L  D A T E

Dated January 6, 2021
18



CITYWIDE CONVENTION PIPELINE

Dated January 5, 2021

YEAR RNs Last Update 
Variance

2025 124,569 -9,370

2026 103,894 -28,622

2027 173,868 -32,260

YEAR RNs Last Update 
Variance

2022 56,115 4,110

2023 88,265 17,516

2024 162,669 -775

19



DIGITAL MARKETING UPDATES 

• Road Warrior Email Blast

• Medical Industry One-Sheet

• November 2021 Marketing Analytics

– Facebook

– LinkedIn

– Google

– MeetLA Website

20



21



22



23



NOVEMBER 2021 MARKETING ANALYTICS

24



NOVEMBER 2021 MARKETING ANALYTICS

25



NOVEMBER 2021 MARKETING ANALYTICS

26



27



Los Angeles Tourism & Convention Board

THANK YOU



Item 5a

Findings to Continue Teleconference Meetings

Pursuant to AB361

29


